
STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: 
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEMON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
JULIALJOHNSON 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES 
NOREEN S. DAVIS 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-61 99 

June 15,1999 

Mr. Herbert J.T. Wilson, n 
#609479 
South Florida Reception Center 
P.O. Box 8538 
Miami, Florida 33 102 

L c r: 

Re: Public Records Request 

Dear Mr. Wilson: 

This letter is in response to your public records request to the Florida Public Service 
Commission dated June 1,1999. You have requested records, documents, reports, and investigative 
findings pertaining to alleged improper activities of the Florida Department of Corrections and 
collect pay phone providers. Pursuant to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, access to public records is 
the policy of the State of Florida and the Public Service Commission. 

In reviewing your request, I researched CommisSisAdwkts from the time period you 
referenced (1994 or 1995) and found that in Docket N f!&> 960617 Tl,the Commission did initiate 
show cause proceedings against MCI Telecommunications orporation for alleged violations of our 
pay phone rules pertaining to collect call billing fiom confinement facilities. The collection of 
materials related to this docket will be complete by June 21, 1999. The cost of copying these 
materials will be five cents per page. After the materials are collected, we will notify you of the 
exact cost of copying and arrange for payment and delivery of the material. Payment must be 
received before the material can be sent to you. 

Ifyou have any additional questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at the address 
above. 

Sincerely, 

Clintina B. Watts 
Staff Counsel 

CAPITAL ClRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActioolEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Wcbsite: www.scri.oet/psc Internet E-mail: contact@psc.stat~fl.us 



Fro 'm:  Tina Watts 
To : 
*Commission Suite ALL, *Directors EXE, Blanca Bayo, Kay Flynii, 

Kimberley Pena, Martha Brown, Noreen Davis, Paula Isler, Ray Kennedy, 
Richard Tudor, Rick Moses, Rob Vandiver, Sally Simmons, Steve Tribble, 
Walter D'Haeseleer, \LEG CMU 

SubIj ecir : 
Public: Records Request in Docket No. 960617-Initiation of show 

cause proceedings against MCI Telecommunications Corporation for 
vio1a.tion of Rule 25-24.630, F.A.C. 

"the records, documents, reports, investigative findings pertaining to 
improper and/or illegal activities of the Florida Department of Corrections 
and col.1.ect phone service providers that provide collect phone service in 
FlIz'rida Clorrectional Institutions operated by the Florida Department of 
(:orrect::i.ons. I' 

and 

"the reports, documents, and investigative findings of the Commission 
concer[ii~rig the kickback scheme employed by representatives of the D.O.C. 
that t t i e  Commi ssion uncovered in 1994 or 1995. 

and. 

"an allowable rate schedule for phone companies in charging for collect 
phone cal Is . I' 

By 5 p m. on June 21, 1999, please provide Cathy Bedell with the information 
necessary to comply with the public records request. 

T h aL 11 k Yo~i . 

P a g e  : 1 
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c-c 
-1 .  Frint:ed by Linda Williams 6/21/99 1 : 13pm 

From:: Linda Williams 
Tc : Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
S t u b j e c t :  fwd: Hi Cheryl. I have 

- ... - - .. .- - - - - .. - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

- -. - - .. - .. - - - __ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
z.-: =N()'rE= = =-= = = = = = = = = = == 6 / 2 1 / 9 9 = 11 : 2 gam== 
Hi. Cheryl. I have a letter from Koch 
Gateway with attached Articles of 
L)j. ssolut ion for Five Flags Pipe Line. 
They (are asking us to remove Five Flags 
f:i:-om Commission's list of regulated 
uti1.ities. Is this is a new docket? 
If' so, there is no certficate involved 
s m ,  can you tell me how to style the 
new docket '? Thanks . 

Ftrrd=by : =Cheryl =Bulec z=6 / 2  1 / 9 9== 1 : 0 7pm== 
Fwd to: Linda Williams 

I don't believe it would be a docket. 
We asked Koch to send the letter to 
straighten up some discrepancies about 
regulatory assessment fees and about 
the correct company name for the MCD. 
We wanted Koch to specifically address 
the concerns raised by Nonnye Grant 
about the correct company name and 
contact person. Unfortunately, they 
0i:ily. sent the information regarding the 
dissolution of Five Flags. Five Flags 
is dissolved; their assets are now 
c'wned. by Koch, and Koch already has a 
Gompa.ny Code in the MCD because they 
have other facilities in Florida that 
wme review for safety purposes. Since 
the ciompany is no longer in existence, 
-there is no one to represent the 
company in a docket before the 
Comn-ii.ssion. I really think this is 
just :  an ad,ministrative thing. Let me 
k n o ~ ~  if you find out something 
different, or, if I can be of any help. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

'Thanks, Cheryl 


